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27 July 2004 

Re: Seamus Kelly - Waste to NI 

Dear Mr Lawless 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence of 22 July 2004 concerning the 
above matter. . 

The Agency has requested Wexford County Council to furnish a report on the matters 
raised with particular reference to compliance with relevant waste legislation. The 
Agency has also copied this correspondence to Dublin City Council and the 
Environment & Heritage Service in Northern Ireland for their information. 

On receipt of further information, the Agency will revert to you. 

The Office of Licensing & Guidance (OLG) of the Agency will also revert to you 
with regard to the waste licence application 202-l by Seamus Kelly. 

e The review determination of the waste collection permit is a matter for Wicklow 
County Council. 

Yours sincerely, 

v Office of Environmental Enforcement 


